Letter to Hearing Commitiee ' 2710/15 8:18 AM

Letter to Hearing Committee

From: Bill Barnett <billbameti@zebra.net>
To: "pillbarnett@zebra.net”
Subject: Letter to Hearing Commitiee

Date: Feb 10, 2015 8:17 AM

To the Hearing Officer & Committee - Regarding 688 6th St.E. from Joseph Palen
I regret nof'being zble to attendsthe hearing onIJan. 10th,
and I apologizew%gEJany inconvenience this may cause. Hopefully,
my absence won't delay the rfacent progress being macie on the
duplex at 688 E. 6th St. I have designated Bill Barnett, a friend
and associate, as my Power of Attorney representative. Bill is

a Realtor with Stevens Realty in St. Paul.
1

My intent with this prope&ty is to get a Certificate of Occppancy
and Code Compliance as scon as possible, which will enable me to list
it for sale this Spring with Stevens Realty. Teward this end, I pbsted
a $5000 Performance Bend with the City, as required by the Department of
Safety Inspections. In early January, we then ordered a completely new
Code Compliance Inspection,;and hired victor Vladyka, a licenged
general contractor and owneﬁ of Allside Construction to oversee the
project and perform the repéirs remaining on the Code Compliance Report.
Victor has assured me that his work can be completed in two weeks.
The heating contractor, Formest Heating, has already compléted their work.
T have advanced Allside $1000 to commence their work, and bids for the
Electrical and Plumbing work are forthcoming this week. I am requesting
that work on exterior stucco be completed when weather permits, and garage

repair later in Spring. The |Building Permit has been posted at the duplex.

I ask your permissicn to |finally complete this project without any
further delays. It's been so close to being finished for quite some time.
I have also come to realize [that my area of expertise is not real estate
or construction and that I should stick with my restaurant eguipment business.

But I would like you all to |view the finished product, restoring an average
old East Side duplex into an affordable and beautiful home with lots of
quality and character. Thank you. Sincerely, Joseph F. Palen

i
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= New & Used Fodd Serwce and Restaurant K tchen Equ:pment

= Supphes Small Wares Table Top K:tchen Ware Jamtorral -
and Mlscellaneous K‘tchen and Bar Items L : ,

- We prlde ourselve.; on our ﬂelelll’Cy - we can. do more than your
typical suppliers. Qur service is geared to your individual needs

~ and how we can best accommodate you. We will spend the t;me
to negotiate the best opt:on for you and you re busmessl o

. |Buy : SeH e Trade ’ S

CREATING DISTINCT IVE OPTIONS & SOLUTIONS for the FOOD SERVICE ZNDUST RY
Our life is more than our work and our work in more than our _IOb '

sesoo-gao.ﬂ.oqooano‘-.aoono-oo,si_o.



CITY OF SAINT PAUL

Fire Safety Inspe|ction Division

Department of Safety & Inspections

HEATING SYSTEM TEST REPORT

(Use a separate form for each appliance)

375 Jacksor Street Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
(P) 651-266-8989 (F) 651-266-8951

Revised 07/2014

aooress. (083 €. (IS € -
OWNER: JoSELH FALEN [DATE: /R[5
Type of Heat:

I_| Gravity Air [ Forced Air ] Gravity Hot Water R Forced Hot Waier
[]Steam [} Unit Heater "] Space Heater ["] Cther:

Type of Fuel: P} Gas [ 3oi | Tl Other:

Gas Design Conversion

Make of Burner: ialail~ &Vie Uan Make:

Model: (VGe-4 -%PAw) Model:

Serial_ G055 (s d' N7 Max BTU Rating:

Input: 7O a0 w]-,L Make of Furnacs:

Equipment Verfling Type: Jﬂétmospheric []induced Fan [T Other:
Total BTU input of all vented gas appliances per chimney: ! 3 5 OAes b+q
Type of Chimney: % Masonry [JClass B [ Other:

Type of Liner: T None X Metal D Clay Tite

Vent Connector Material:

N oo
Combustion Alr Supply Required? L] Yes £ No

{1Type-B
instalied? [ JYes ﬁNo

Safely & Operating Control Test H Yes | No | Fuel Analysis/Flue Gas Analysis: | Yes | No
Pilgt/Flame Safeguard Operating| Properly X Vents properly without spillage X
Limit(s) Operating Properly < Flame stays inside/Doesn’t roll out <
Operaior(s) Operating Properly .y Burmer lights smoothiy 5
Low Water Cut-off Operating Properly ) A
Al Controls Operating Propetly >
Combustion Analysis Visual Inspection Yes | No
Stack Temperaiure SY3p  § °F/Net Fuel Piping System — Okay? K
Oxygen % Vent Systems: Draft hood, Connector, ~
& 3 Vent Chimney — Okay?

Carbon Dioxide L % Heating Unit — Okay? e
Carbon Monoxide % PPM
Look At The Total Heating System Before You Leave: Yes | No
Does the system operale safely and properly? >
COMMENTS: |
Name of Licensed N Address Phone
Contractor %(‘ f§ ‘:‘1’ “tﬂ.')ﬂ A ?}U ik Ant"e (251 - 'LLQ:'-ISSY
Person Doing the Test (Print): (J Signature:

\eles ﬁﬁ-@}
Certificate of Competency from the City of Saint Paul for Appropriate Fuel: 1T o4J9§%

iTHis TEST IS VALID FOR ONE (1) YEAR
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